AMENDMENT NO. 1 (“AMENDMENT”)
TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“MOU”)

This Amendment is made and entered into as of the last date signed below by and between The District
Board of Trustees of Miami Dade College (“MDC”) and The District Board of Trustees of Broward College
(“BC”) and amends that certain Memorandum of Understanding, entered into on May 14™, 2020, by and
between MDC and BC (collectively referred to as the “Parties”).

WHEREAS, the purpose of the MOU is to create a transfer pathway that allows graduates of BC's Associate
in Science (AS) in Film Production Technology Program to seamlessly enroll into MDC’s Bachelor of Applied
Science (BAS) in Film, Television, and Digital Production;

WHEREAS, Article V. A of the MOU provides that the MOU may be renewed by written agreement of the
parties for two (2) additional three-year terms; and

WHEREAS, the Parties each desire and agree to renew the MOU as follows:

1) Torenew the term of the MOU for an additional three years retroactively effective from date of

May 14, 2023.
Authorizing Signatures
The District Board of Trustees of The District Board of Trustees of
Miami Dade College, Florida Broward College, Florida
Malou C. Harrison, Ph.D Date Donald Astrab Ph.D Date
Executive Vice President & Provost President
Michaela Tomova, Ed.D Date

Vice Provost for Academic Affairs

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency

—_— S

L. Christopher Saunders Date
Assistant General Counsel
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